From: management-bounces@cabforum.org [mailto:management-bounces@cabforum.org]
On Behalf Of Wayne Thayer

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2012 2:32 PM

To: management@cabforum.org

Subject: [cabfman] Patent Exclusion Notice - Go Daddy

In light of tomorrow's effective date for the IPR policy, here is Go Daddy's written patent
exclusion notice to the CA/Browser forum:

The following patents and patent applications may relate to the subject matter of the
CA/Browser Forum's standard-setting activities:

U.S. Patents:

8,156,190
8,145,707
8,117,439
8,103,761
8,086,848
7,912,906
7,707,404
7,702,902

U.S. Patent Applications:

13/406,250

13/342,720

13/331,160 (2012-0089832)
13/077,876 (2011-0185172)
13/077,859 (2011-0179275)
12/046,649 (2009-0235067)
12/019,216 (2009-0193070)
11/866,989 (2008-0028443)
11/375,751 (2006-0168161)
11/330,772 (2006-0168116)
11/306,612 (2006-0200487)
11/184,519 (2007-0022292)

10/931,826 (2006-0047965)
10/932,281 (2006-0047950)

Should an "Essential Claim," as defined in section 8.1 of the CA/Browser Forum Intellectual
Property Rights Policy Version 1.0 (the "IPR Policy"), be identified in any of the above-
identified patents or patent applications, such patents and patent applications are expressly
excluded from the licensing obligations set forth in the IPR Policy and this shall constitute
Go Daddy's "Exclusion Notice" in accordance with section 4.3 of the IPR Policy, in relation to
both the EV Guidelines v1.3 and the Baseline Requirements v1.0.

Thanks,

Wayne Thayer
CTO

GoDaddy.com
480.505.8800 x4395



